

## **PERSONAL PROFILE**

I GRADUATED IN FACULTY OF ARCHITECTURE AT BANGKOK UNIVERSITY WHICH I HAVE AN INTEREST IN REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT. I CONSIDER MYSELF AS I AM A POSITIVE ATTITUDE AND OPEN MIND PERSON, AN ACTIVE LEARNER, AND ABLE TO WORK UNDER PRESSURE WITH FLEXIBLE TIME. I WOULD LIKE TO ENHANCE MY SKILLS AND GAIN MORE EXPERIENCE AND KNOWLEDGE. I WILL BE A PLEASURE IF YOU GIVE ME AN OPPORTUNITY TO BE A PART OF THE TEAM IN YOUR ORGANIZATION.

## **CONTACT DETAILS**

**MOBILE** 06-1824-2824

**E-MAIL** PHURITA.SRP@GMAIL.COM

ADDRESS 2/352 M.6 CHAOFHA, KHU KHOT, LUM LUKKA, PATHUM THANI, 12130

## ACHIEVEMENTS

2016 TO 2020 SCHOLARSHIPS BU CREATIVE BANGKOK UNIVERSITY

## CERTIFICATE

HSK LEVEL 2
2D ARCHITECTURE WITH AUTOCAD
MICROSOFT EXCEL
CERTIFICATE OF WORK INTEGRATED LEARNING (MQDC)

# SKILLS

AUTOCAD SKETCHUP LUMION ECOTECT ANALYSIS MICROSOFT OFFICE ADOBE PHOTOSHOP ADOBE INDESIGN

# PHURITA SRIPHAPA

SENIOR PROJECT ARCHITECT

### ARCHITECT LICENSE : ASSOC.ARCH.24765

# WORK EXPERIENCE

2016 TO 2020 FREELANCE POSITION : ARCHITECT • PROJECT : HOME OFFICE PHRA KHANONG BANGKOK OWNER : BAANHANGKWAMSOOK CO.,LTD. • PROJECT : RESORT AT HUAHIN PHETCHABURI OWNER : POL.COL.PAKIN SIVAMETHAKUL • PROJECT : KM HOUSE OWNER : MARK PRIN SUPARAT AND KIMBERLY ANN VOLTEMAS

#### 2020 TO 10/2020 SINO-THAI ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED POSITION : ARCHITECT EMPLOYEE CODE : T09857

#### PROJECT : GULF NATIONAL GOLF CLUB (15 BUILDING 2000 RAI)

- CONTROL AND ADJUST THE DESIGN, COORDINATE AND SOLVE THE CONSTRUCTION PROBLEMS.
- PARTICIPATE IN COORDINATING MEETINGS AND PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS ON THE TECHNICAL ISSUES RELATED TO ARCHITECTURE TO SUBCONTRACTORS.
- ESTIMATE COST AND MATERIAL QUANTITY IN THE DESIGN PLAN.
- MONITORING SUBCONTRACTORS PERFORMANCE.
- ENSURE AND APPROVE THE REQUISITION.

#### 10/2020 TO PRESENT ORIGIN PROPERTY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED (UPM) POSITION : SENIOR PROJECT ARCHITECT EMPLOYEE CODE : ORI1013931

#### PROJECT : INTERCONTINENTAL SUKHUMVIT 59 HOTEL (38 FLOOR)

- ENSURE ALL DESIGN INFORMATION WITH THE DESIGNER.
- PARTICIPATE IN CONSTRUCTION MEETINGS AND RECORD MINUTES.
- ENSURE ALL ARCHITECTURE TECHNICAL SYSTEMS. (RFI RFA)
- RECORD DEFECTS IN THE PROCESS.
- COORDINATING AND MONITORING CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE.
- ENSURE AND CERTIFY CONTRACTOR MONTHLY PAYMENTS.
- ENSURE ARCHITECTURE INSTALLATION PROPOSALS. (SI VO VE)

## **INTERNSHIP**

#### COOPERATIVE EDUCATION IN ARCHITECTURAL PROGRAM | 7 JANUARY - 3 MAY 2019

MAGNOLIA QUALITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (MQDC)

## **EDUCATION**

#### BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE (BILINGGUAL PROGRAM) BANGKOK UNIVERSITY

#### THESIS FEASIBILITY STUDIES

HIGH RISE BUILDING TOD MIXED-USE AT GRAND STATION BANG-SUE

GPA: 3.40 (SECOND CLASS HONORS)

#### SA-NGUAN YING SCHOOL

LANGUAGE - ARTS (ENGLISH-CHINESE) PROGRAM **GPA : 3.35**